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February 10, 2022

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL
Mr. Steve Chavez

Land Use Hearing Officer
One Civic Plaza NW, 9" Floor
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Written Arguments and Request for Admission of
Documents by Appellants in AC-22-1
(Alameda Luxury Apartments)

Dear Mr. Chavez:

This letter is on behalf of Appellants in AC-22-1 and is to provide additional
written arguments under the City’s Integrated Development Ordinance (2020)
Section 6-4(V)(3)(d)(1) for the hearing before you as the Land Use Hearing
Officer (“LUHO”) scheduled for February 24, 2022 in AC-22-1. References to
the Planning Department/DRB record submitted by the City Planning
Department on February 2, 2022 and as amended apparently by you on
December 7, 2022 (collectively “Record™, being 641 pages including Table of
Contents) are by “R” followed by the page. Appellants also request the
admission of additional documents referenced in the arguments set out below
and attached.

Appellants request that all prior submissions to the City for Project Number
PR-2019-002496 including all prior appeals be included in the Record. The
Record should be compiled in chronological order and with pages numbered
consecutively for ease of reference and to know what has been considered in
the decision process.

Appellants refer to their letter dated November 18, 2021 to the DRB
(“November 18 Submissions”, begins at R 391). Appellants’ main arguments in
summary are set out below, in somewhat difterent order than in the November
18 Submissions, or Appellants’ Reasons for Appeal (R 71-76):

i The DRB erred in applying the 2018 version of the Integrated
Development Ordinance (“IDO”), rather than the latest 2020 version. Duly
enacted legislation such as the IDO applies to pending development
applications under New Mexico law.

2. The DRB lacked authority to conduct a quasi-judicial hearing on the
subject site plan. Both the 2018 IDO and the 2020 IDO preclude the DRB from
conducting quasi-judicial hearings. R-2019-035 also precludes the DRB from
conducting a quasi-judicial hearing.























































































